IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 19th, 2020

Supervisor Miller called the meeting to order at 8:02pm with the Pledge of Allegiance. Clerk Delmerico, Treasurer Bonnville, Trustees Parker and Hardies were present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Julie Dailey Deputy Treasurer, Patty Dunn Planning Commission, Ken Recker & Brian Jonckheere of the Livingston County Drain Commission.

Parker made a Motion to approve the Agenda with the addition of Assessing; Hardies seconded the motion. All Ayes, Motion carried. (AA, MC)

1st Call to the Public: Drain Commissioner Brian Jonkheere thanked Clerk Delmerico for his years of service with the drain department and presented him with tokens of appreciation.

Parker made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 10-15-2020, with corrections. Bonnville seconded the Motion, AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville reported the release of escrow funds from the Murphy fire (547 Kern Rd) after Zoning Administrator Allen inspected the dwelling and determined that the dwelling met the township's standards for release of funds.

Clerk Delmerico made a Motion, seconded by Hardies to pay \$52,937.51 in Township bills. Roll Call vote, AA, MC

Treasurer Bonnville reported the Fowlerville Area Fire Department (FAFD) made 9 medical and 1 controlled burn response into losco township between 10/16/2020 – 11/19/20. Bonnville met with 1 of 3 potential site owners regarding the purchase of land for a new main fire station. Bonnville also reported the Fire Authority Board would be meeting at losco Township on 11/24/2020 for their meeting.

Trustee Parker moved to accept 2904 Ordinance Violation Enforcement Process Section B) Reporting Methods to read as follows: Suspected Ordinance violations shall be reported **in writing** to the Zoning Administrator or to any elected Township official; seconded by Clerk Delmerico. AA, MC.

Trustee Parker also reported on the Planning Commission's discussion on the desire for additional trails in the area.

Ms. Allen reported 31 2020 Zoning Compliance Certificates and 10 Waivers. Miller and Allen spoke with Attorney Harris with regards to Lilac Ridge, LLC and the Weller Rd. properties. Attorneys Harris & Woodmire will be in contact with Ms. Allen with an opinion on the properties.

Ms. Allen reported a perfect score on her AMAR audit and informed the board on the new assessing reform and requirements for Townships along with the need for an Intergovernmental Agreement. After a short discussion Trustee Hardies made a Motion to enter in to the Intergovernmental Agreement, seconded by Supervisor Miller. AA, MC.

Clerk Delmerico made a Motion, seconded by Supervisor Miller to approve the Federal Poverty Guidelines Used in the Determination of Poverty Exemption at 150% of the applicant's income in addition the applicant's assets cannot exceed \$10,000. AA, MC.

There was no response to the 2nd Call to the Public

Treasurer Bonnville along with newly appointed Clerk Dailey will obtain quotes to replace the flooring in the Clerk's office.

Clerk Delmerico reported that the Election went well.

Trustee Hardies made a motion to Adjourn at 8:46 PM; seconded by Delmerico. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

Iosco Township Clerk